From: Onbase Account
To: Sandra Jensen

Subject: APR: 2028 - Print Out Request
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 7:59:37 AM
2]

Cover Sheet ID #: 2028
Topic: ROW PERFORMANCE BOND RELEASES
Requires Council Approval: YES

Signature Required: YES

Type of Request Presenter Department
OTHER CHELSEA FENIMORE DEVELOPMENT - 604

Description of Request: REQUESTING APPROVAL TO RELEASE ACCEPTED PERFORMANCE BONDS FOR ROW
WORK ONLY BETWEEN 2017 AND 2023.

Does this request require funding approval? Cost of Request
NO

Accounting Code 1 Accounting Code 2 Accounting Code 3 Accounting Code 4 Accounting Code 5

Sub Account Number Sub Account Description

Accounting Notes

Notes Motion Made Motion Seconded Vote




Kol

TOWN OF

BARGERSVILLE

TO: Town Council

FROM: Department of Development

RE: Right-of-Way Performance Bond Release List (2017-2023)
DATE: February 4, 2025

The Town of Bargersville issues utility appurtenance permits [“right-of-way permits” or “ROW permits”] for
work completed within Bargersville-controlled right-of-way per Bargersville Municipal Code §92.04. As such,
applicants are required to supply an approved performance bond for the work performed, which is accepted by
the Town Council during a regular meeting.

In an effort to close open permits and release bonds for completed work, the Department of Development (with
the assistance of the Clerk-Treasurer Department) has compiled a list of performance bonds accepted between
January 1, 2017, and December 31, 2023, for ROW permits only. Staff formally submit this bond list for
consideration to release en masse.

Respectfully,

Chelsea Fenimore, AICP Candidate
Planner

Attachment: ROW Performance Bond List (2017-2023)

24 N. Main Street | P.0. Box 420 | Bargersville, Indiana 46106
Phone: 317-422-5115 | Fax: 317-422-5117
Bargersville.in.gov




Acceptance Date Permit Number Bond Number Bond Amount
2/13/2018 ROW-000558-2018 B1196784 $ 1,000.00
2/13/2018 ROW-000558-2018 B1196786 $ 3,000.00
10/25/2018 ROW-000846-2018 B1206945 $ 3,000.00
2/12/2019 ROW-001003-2019 SUR0053984 $ 4,115.10
3/26/2019 ROW-001057-2019 CMS0332988 $ 1,000.00
5/14/2019 ROW-001092-2019 B1214609 $ 1,000.00
6/11/2019 ROW-001139-2019 107048040 $ 29,000.00
6/11/2019 ROW-001206-2019 107048038 $ 51,000.00
6/11/2019 ROW-001207-2019 107048039 $ 10,000.00
6/19/2019 ROW-001241-2019 CMS0335421 $ 2,000.00
10/8/2019 ROW-001438-2019 B1220974 $ 3,000.00
11/26/2019 ROW-001515-2019 016225056 $ 10,000.00
12/9/2019 ROW-001516-2019 B1222160 $ 5,000.00
12/9/2019 ROW-001517-2019 B1222541 $ 3,000.00
3/10/2020 ROW-001591-2020 B1227081 $ 8,218.00
7/14/2020 ROW-001763-2020 B1232222 $ 5,000.00
9/8/2020 ROW-001872-2020 B1234684 $ 1,362.00
11/24/2020 ROW-002057-2020 B1237596 $ 3,000.00
11/24/2020 ROW-002069-2020 B1237605 $ 3,000.00
11/24/2020 ROW-002070-2020 B1237602 $ 1,000.00
11/24/2020 ROW-002071-2020 B1237601 $ 1,000.00
11/24/2020 ROW-002072-2020 B1237690 $ 1,000.00
3/30/2021 ROW-002218-2021 B1241025 $ 2,370.00
6/14/2022 ROW-003033-2022 B1262829 $ 1,547.35
12/13/2022 ROW-003166-2022 CBE1020976 $ 24,940.00
9/13/2022 ROW-003212-2022 B1267503 $ 1,100.00
11/15/2022 ROW-003280-2022 B1269231 $ 1,000.00
12/13/2022 ROW-003311-2022 CMS0351637 $ 196,785.98
9/12/2023 ROW-003720-2023 B1290315 $ 4,000.00
9/26/2023 ROW-003704-2023 CMS0354491 $ 11,000.00
12/12/2023 ROW-003844-2023 B1296427 $ 4,000.00
12/12/2023 ROW-003851-2023 B1296425 $ 8,000.00




